The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Date: January 24, 2018

Location: Chignik Lagoon

1. Call to Order

LSAC President, Jolene Peterson called the regular meeting of Chignik Lagoon LSAC to order, at 4:10PM at the Chignik Lagoon School in Chignik Lagoon, Alaska.

2. Roll Call of LSAC Members

President, Jolene Peterson, Vice President: Ronda Gregorio, Secretary: Samantha Jones, Members: Christine Anderson (absent with an excuse), Harolyn Bumpus, Alternate Member: Sean Carr

3. Introduction of Staff, Students, and Visitors

Joe Ward, Sara Erickson, Nancy Anderson, Anna Cramer, Isabella Erickson,

4. Approval of Agenda

A. MOTION: Moved by: Sean, Seconded by: Harolyn

5. Previous Minutes

A. MOTION: Moved by: Harolyn, Seconded by: Sean

6. New Business

A. Principal Comments: DISCUSSION: Everything is good at the Lagoon, the trip planning seems like it is going good. There are a lot of good things happening in the classrooms.

B. Graduation: DISCUSSION: Anna and Bella worked on the program for the graduation ceremony. The doors will open at 5pm; 5:30 graduates and students will enter. Nathan will lead the way, youngest to oldest. Welcome speaker will be Joe Ward, followed by the student academic awards, goose calendar, and sports awards. The speeches will go in order Joe, Nancy, Sara, and Anna will speak for the seniors. The diplomas will be awarded and then we will watch the girls' picture slideshows, there will be the exit and followed by a potluck. The seniors had to place their decoration order through the council, as the student account was depleted because of the school trip. Jolene placed the order with Oriental Trading; Ronda suggested that the girls ask Audrey O'domin to make the graduation cakes that the clinic is donating. Helium for the balloons will be ordered with the IGAPs next Coastal order. Sara and Sam will get together this week and order the girls cap and gowns. All of the pictures need to be to Meghan by February 1st, so she can work on putting the slide shows together.

C. School Trip: DISCUSSION: Everything has been paid for, the charter's airfare has "tied up" funds, so it looked like the account was in the red. Everything has been set

up, Next Wednesday at 4:00 there will be a parents and chaperone trip meeting, where forms will be signed, and the schedule will be reviewed. February 1st all of the checks need to be made out for the additional chaperone airfare. The teachers have requested \$5,000 of the Johnson-O'Malley Funds, which is money for specifically for students. Michelle Anderson will look into it when she gets back to work. These additional funds would greatly help pad/replenish the student account, and help pay for the trip, right now it is very tight.

- **D. Fundraisers: DISCUSSION:** Since the student accounts are depleted the only fundraiser that is happening right now is the school hoodies, sold by preorder and prepayment. It looks like the students would make about \$10 per sweatshirt ordered. The order will be placed on February 19th. This is the only fundraiser planned until after the school trip.
- **D. Other: Discussion:** Jolene will be opening the Sub Building from 3:30-5:30pm on Saturday and Sundays. The first hour will be a cultural activity and the second hour will be free choice. The Council is looking to hire a culture aide for the Village, ending on September 30th. This person would be required to report activities to the school district, to help students with their culture standards. The Village is working with Gayla Pedersen in Kodiak for Alutiiq Language Activities and materials. She will also help with edible plants, Jolene ordered an Edible Plant in Alaska book for a resource.

Joe will be back February 19-22nd. February 21st will be the next LSAC meeting.

- 7. Future Agenda Items:
- A. Next Meeting: February 21, 2018 @ 4:00pm
- B. Graduation
- C. School Trip
- D. Fundraisers

8. Adjournment

Moved by: Samantha Jones **Seconded** by: Sean Carr, to adjourn at 4:45 pm.

DISCUSSION: NONE **VOTE:** Approved

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 24th Day of January 2018
BY THE CHIGNIK LAGOON LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE